From: Susan Clark [Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 01 February 2008 10:59

To: Alan Coyle

Subject: Tram - CEC Approvals

Attachments: Construction OCIP Summary v 3 10 01 08 (2).doc; Paper for TPB on Insurance 16 01 08

v.02.doc; 08.01.28 DRAFT Risk Management Reportrev4.doc; 08.01.11 ETN Reg for
CEC3.xls; Programme Summary and Risk Report for Final Deal.doc

Alan

In the interests of CEC starting to read the documents required for approval, and further to our discussions yesterday,
| enclose the following documents:

1) Construction OCIP summary
2) Paper on Tram Insurances
3) Risk Management Report

4) Risk Register outputs

5) Programme report

These papers are intended to answer the questions in the Insurance section (1.7), Risk (5.2 & 5.4), and programme
(2.1, 2.2 and 5.2 9c¢)) of the CEC matrix as it stands at the moment.

Regards

Susan

Susan Clark

Deputy Project Director - Tram
tie limited

CityPoint

65 Haymarket Terr

Edinburgr‘ EH12 5HD

Tel:  + N
Fax: +44 (0)131 622 8301
Mobile: +

Email: susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.
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E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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